ADDRESS MANAGEMENT SYSTEMS
R10 GRANDE DISTRICT

=y UNITED STATES
F POSTAL SERVICE

December 20, 2013

Mario Gonzalez
Pape-Dawson Engineers
555 E Ramsey Rd

San Antonio TX 78216-4640

Re: Renaming portion of Classen Rd

Dear Mr Gonzalez,

With reference to your street name request dated December 19, 2013 for the renaming of a portion
of Classen Rd south of N Loop 1604 E at the Bulverde Rd and Classen Rd intersection going east, in
Bexar County within ZIP Code 78247, please see the enclosed document for the list of approved and
disapproved street names.

The following suffixes are not considered distinguishably different and cannot be duplicated
(within a county):

AVE BLVD CT DR LN RD ST TRL

Names must appear on plat exactly as approved above. All requests for subdivision name changes
or transfers of approved street names from one project to another must have approval in writing from
this office. Any street name approved prior to January 1, 2006 requires recertification from the
United States Postal Service.

Sincerely,

VLY

Angelo R Bustamante

Product Information Quality Analyst
Rio Grande District

US Postal Service

Enclosure

CcC: Bexar Metro 9-1-1 Network District
City of San Antonio
CPS Energy
Delivery & Growth
San Antenio Police

1 PosT OFFICE DR

SAN ANTONIO TX 78284-9321
(210) 368-8559

Fax; (651) 994-3207



ADDRESS MANAGEMENT SYSTEMS
R10 GRANDE DISTRICT

UNITED STATES

F' POSTAL SERVICE

STREET NAME APPROVALS / DISAPPROVALS

Effective Date: December 20, 2013
Requestor: Pape-Dawson Engineers
Re: Renaming portion of Classen Rd
ZIP Code: 78247

County: Bexar

The street names below were reviewed with the following action taken:

Street Name Action Comment

Classen Bluff Approved

Classen Draw Approved

Classen Hitch Approved

Classen Rise Approved

Classen Spur Approved

Classen Tree Approved

Classen Belle Disapproved *Possible conflict with Castle Bell in 78218

Classen Fall Disapproved *Possible conflict with Classen Falls on reserve
for 78254

Classen Hill Disapproved *Possible conflict with Castle Hill in 78253

Classen Ridge Disapproved *Possible conflict with Castle Bridge in 78218





